
ATTACHMENT A: BUSINESS INFORMATION and EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

What is the full legal name of your company and the names of the parties responding? 

What is the organizational structure of the parties Corporation, LLC, Team, Group of Individuals, Charity, 
etc.? 

List the primary contact persons for this contract including address, phone numbers and email addresses. 

List a minimum of two professional references. Provide contact names, titles, and phone number 



State your experience in operating a food and beverage concession. 

Do you have any charges pending against your AGCO liquor license? 

Number of employees proposed to work at the venue. 

Has Proposer ever had any judgment or filing of bankruptcy or any other insolvency statute or any 
appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of all or substantially all of your company's assets or any 
other partner or principal owner of your company? If yes, provide as a separate attachment, a description 
of all such judgements. 



ATTACHMENT B: 

The Town of Kingsville invests significant resources into the Block Party and appreciates all the 
volunteers and business supports. Please describe why you want to be a Block Party adult beverage 
concession provider. In addition, please describe any value-added items that could offer to make the 
event a success. 

Which dates would the applicant be interested in providing Adult Beverage Concession services for? 
The available dates include June 20, 2026 in Cottam centre and July 18, 2026 and August 15, 2026, both in 
Kingsville centre. 
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